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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
IFB 06222023JKG Westwood HS and Idlewild ES Window Replacement Re-Bid 
 

1. What about new law requiring all doors, frames and glass to be bullet-resistant?  

No windows to be bullet proof. We will add film at a later date if needed.  

 

2. Is the contractor responsible for replacing rotten wood blocking at windows? 

Yes, please include it in pricing as this would be a structural component.  If the wood is 

not required for structural capacity to secure the window, it may be removed and not 

replaced.  The Contractor should anticipate replacement of any wood members in the 

base bid.   

 

 

The following questions pertain to Idlewild ES: 

 

3. Color of Aluminum? 

Bronze 

 

4. Color of Glass? 

Smoke tinted (bronze or gray, color to be determined by owner).  

 

5. Casement Egress Windows @ all Classrooms?  

None per the state fire marshal. 

 

6. Which Entry Doors and Sidelites are to be replaced?  

This project is for windows only. Doors & Sidelites will be done at a different time.  
 

7. Do the windows with the current panning have to be demo’d to the brick and steel 

lintel?  

Yes, the new windows need to be attached to the structure.   
 

8. Do the windows at gym contain asbestos? If so, will the abatement be under this 

contract?  

The gym is not part of this project.   
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The following questions pertain to Westwood HS: 

 

9. Color of Aluminum?  

Bronze 

 

10. Color of Glass?  

Smoke tinted (bronze or gray, color to be determined by owner).  

 

11. Casement Windows @ all Classrooms?  

None per state fire marshal.  

 

12. Which Entry Doors & Sidelites are to be Replaced?  

It was discussed on site – No doors or transom windows at doors were to be included.  

This project is for windows only. Doors & sidelites will be done at a different time. 

 

13. Any outside buildings to be included?  

No. 

 

14. Is the abatement under this contract?  

Yes. 

 

 

 

Thank you, 

Procurement Services  


